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MEMORANDUM FOR: R. C. Lewis, Directer, Division of Reactor Projects,
Region I1I

D. H. Danielson, Chief, Materials Processes Section,
Division of Reactor Safetv, Region III

FROM: Gary G. Zech, Chief
Vendor Frogram Branch
Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards,
and Inspection Proorams
Jffice of .nspection and Enforcement

SUBJECT: POSSIBLE DEFECTIVE WELDS IN C&D BATTERY RACKS AT
SHEARON HARRIS UNITS ! AND 2 (VITS NOS. 83-048
AND 83-099)

The above item is being closed without action based on Carolina Power & Light
Company's final report, dated April 18, 1983 to J. P. O'Reilly, Region II, which
indicated that the subject item had been evaluated and was considered to be not
reportable under the provisions of 10 CFR 50.55(e) and 10 CFR Part 21.

If you have any questions concerning this matter please contact Mr. R. E. Oller
(8-492-9634),

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
GARY G. ZECH

Gary G. Zech, Chief

Vendor Program Branch

Division of Quality Assurance, Safeguards,
and Insgection Programs

Office of Inspection and Enforcement
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